

Winona W.V. Jan 23/84
Mr. Sabin Guinn

Dear Sir

I received your note in regard
to purchasing the little meadows
forme. I paid for the place in May
but if you claim you owned
one half of it until the 1st of Aug
you will have to pay $\frac{1}{2}$ half of
the taxes which are due and the
Shiriff is wanting them now meet
me at the Hinton Court and we
see Maxwell and fix it some way
Maxwell has not treated me right
about the deed to that land I
paid for that land I am sure in
the deed that you have retained
a vendors lien for about \$700⁰⁰ this
must be fixed at the court all so

pleas meet me then on the 12 day
of Feb and we will fix it up right
yours Respectfully S. H. P. L. W.